# VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK BOARD OF TRAFFIC COMMISSIONERS THURSDAY JUNE 13, 2019

#### **Old Business**

- 1. Villa Avenue No Parking Sign
- 2. Car Wash Intersection

#### New Business

- 1. Parking on Seney Avenue (Action for Jerry)
- 2. Traffic Safety Issues on/near Prospect Avenue (Action for Jerry)

#### **Minutes**

#### June 2019 Minutes

**PRESENT:** Chair Abby Roberts, Shannon Purdy, Alana Stone, Lucia Tatavitto Kelly Wenstrub, Traffic Commission Trustee Lainson, David Salko, Vincent Keck, Fire Department Lainson, P.O.Nadolske Police Department Lainson, Jerry Barberio, Village Manager.

ABSENT: Joe Mazzullo, Ed Zagajeski

#### Chair Abby Roberts called to order the meeting at 7:30p.m.

#### **Old Business:**

1. Villa Avenue – The members discussed whether this intersection should be reviewed by the traffic consultant. Mr. Barberio mentioned the cost of review by the consultant. Ms. Stone suggested that intersection's safety could be improved by cutting back the bushes on the corner, better placement of the "No Parking from here to corner" signs and painting lines to indicate no parking on Mamaroneck Avenue at this intersection. Ms. Purdy stated she would make a field trip to review the intersection. Put on June agenda.

2. Car Wash Intersection - Ms. Stone stated that the intersection was vary hazardous and recommended that there be a Stop Sign placed west bound on Halstead Avenue and a crosswalk be added. The members discussed the distance between the nearest crosswalks: east bound at Halsted and Ward Avenue, across from the train station, and westbound, at North Barry, many blocks away. Suggested that because of the cars exiting the car wash, Union Avenue might be better for the crosswalk to cross Halsted. Ms. Purdy stated she would make a field trip to the intersection. Put on July agenda.

# New Business

1. Halstead Avenue, Barry Avenue, Florence and Brook Street Cross Walk Signs - The members discussed that putting the signs in the middle of the street can be hazardous. The Commission discussed placing them on utility poles. Ms. Purdy stated that streets needed to be a certain width to put them in the street. She said this may be addressed by the Zero Action Plan. Put on June agenda.

### **Other**

Ms.Voneiff has concerns regarding putting speed humps on Jefferson Ave.Village Manager Jerry Barberio, said that no speed humps will be put on Jefferson Ave, and there's no speed humps in Mamaroneck. Mr.Barberio said it was just a conversation with a resident that was asking about putting speed humps and Jerry said that speed humps are typically not the first thing that would be put there and never talked to the board regarding speed humps.

Ms.Voneiff said that there are trucks from Picone's and commercial vehicles that are parked in the commuter parking lot across the street from her all hours of the night with their engines running. She said the noise and pollution and lack of police enforcement. They are there 24 - 48 hours in advance with the trucks running. Jerry Barberio village manager said that there are signs and he has addressed the issue. The board said that the police needs to enforce and start giving out tickets and why aren't they. Kelly Wenstrub has taken notes to discuss with the police dept. Kelly said that the BOT is working on the idling issues.

# Next Traffic Meeting – Thursday July 11, 2019

#### **Minutes**

June 2019 Minutes

## **Adjournment**

Motion by Shannon Purdy seconded by Vinny Keck, the meeting was adjourned at 9:05p.m. Motion passed unanimously.

PREPARED BY: Lucia Tatavitto

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: Agostino A. Fusco Clerk-Treasurer